IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M100223A

February 23, 2010

MEMORANDUM FOR: Stephen G. Burns

General Counsel
FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary /RA/
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 9:25 A.M.,

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 23, 2010, COMMISSIONERS'
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH,
ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

l. SECY-09-0172 — Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc. (Indian Point Nuclear Generating Unit
Nos. 1, 2. and 3); Docket Nos. 50-003-LT-2, 50-247-LT-2, 50-286-LT-2, and 72-51-LT-2.
(Request for Hearing on Extension of Time to Complete License Transfer)

The Commission approved a Memorandum and Order responding to a request for hearing
submitted by Mr. Sherwood Martinelli regarding Entergy’s request for an extension of time to
complete a license transfer. The Memorandum and Order provides Mr. Martinelli a
discretionary opportunity for a hearing on his challenge to Entergy’s transfer-extension requests
and sets a schedule for submission of a statement from Mr. Martinelli and a response from
Entergy.

(Subsequently, on February 23, 2010, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.)
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